
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/10/2011 7:36:01 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: ATF Meeting/Briefing Request 

Fyi. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:30 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: FW: ATF Meeting/Briefing Request 

Let's discuss. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:09 PM 
To: '3ezierski, Crystal'; Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: ATF Meeting/Briefing Request 

Hi Crystal. Faith (cc'd) is taking the lead for us on this oversight matter. Please work with her on these requests. 
Ron 

From: 3ezierski, Crystal [ma ilto:Crystaliezierski©ma il .house.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: ATF Meeting/Briefing Request 

Ron and Mark, 

Per our May 3, 2011, to the Attorney General on the ATF and Operation Gunrunner/Fast and Furious we have begun 
conducting oversight on the ATF and its firearms-related law enforcement activities. Accordingly, we'd like to request 
two meetings/briefings. First, we understand that Associate Deputy Attorney General Matt Axelrod is now the point 
person for the Department on Operation Gunrunner and Fast and Furious. We would like to schedule a meeting with 
Mr. Axelrod to discuss these issues. Second, we would like to schedule a briefing with Acting ATF Director Ken 
Melson in order to better understand AT F's senior management, as well as his approach to managing the agency and 
its operations. We will certainly want to talk to additional folks at the ATF, but we wish to start with the Acting Director. 

Feel free to call me at your convenience if you would like to discuss any of this. 

Thanks, 

Crystal 

Crystal Roberts Jezierski 
Chief Counsel for Oversight and Investigations 
Committee on the Judiciary 
Rep. Lamar Smith, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
2138 Rayburn House Office Building 
(202) 226-8684 direct 
(202) 225-7680 fax 
(703) 899-0355 cell 
crystal.jezierski@mail.house.gov  
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